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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Camden, first called Fredericksburg (1733) then Pine Tree
Hill (1758), was originally located south of the present town,
which was named in honor of Lord Camden, British champion of
colonial rights, Strategicelly located at junction of several -
Indian trails and at the head of the Wateree River, Camden provided

~ & natural trading link between Charleston and the interior.

"y In 1774, wide streets were laid off running north and south,

VLY sast and west. The town expanded northward as shown in a 1798
>3 1971 plat, known as the extended plan of Camden. The plat set aside
= six parks which formed the basis for the city's present 178 acres

ijcvwﬁ~ oi%beautiful parkland,

EGIET T

Most of the original town was destroyed by the fire of 1813.

x?gThis accelerated growth northward to the Kirkwood area, north of

Chesnut Street. Originally, the houses in thls area were summer
cottages, but by 1840 Kirkwood was a year-round residential area
of handsome mansions and elaborate gardens, many of the mansions
built around the cettages, which still survive at their core.

Outstanding examples of Camden aréﬁitecture?include:

1. Bethesde Presbyterian Church, an 1820 Robert Mills design,
described by Mills as having "portico of four Doric columns.,..

neat spire in the rear containing the bell...intricate steps at

rear to the slave galleries...the floor and pews rise as they

recede from the pulpit, giving every advantage to the audience."(lina

2. Quaker Cemetery, which now embraces all faiths and includes
graves of several generations of prominent Camden citizens, began
September 6, 1759 when Samuel Wyly, a2 Quaker leader, offered 4
acres to the Quaker colony for the annual rent of "one pepper corn,”

3. Mills Court House, erected 1826 from a Robert Mills design,
originally with six Ionic columns supporting portico and entrance;
remodeled in 1847 to its present appearance--four Ionic columns,
second floor entrance, central stairway leading to second floor.

''The local Masonic lodge is in charge of maintaining the buildine.

4, Price House (c. 1835) owned by the city of Camden, adaptively
used as a community center, fine example of Georgian architecture
with Charleston influence, sole remaining example of the
combination store-residence.

5. Greenleaf Villa, largest of Camden's many Charleston-type
houses, only one with ornamental Dutch gable on street facade,
biilt c. 1815 by Samuel Flake. Present owners are Mr. and Mrs.
Eugene L. McDuffie.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally and militarily significant, Camden was a
center of activity in both the Revolutionary and Confederate
Wars, and its architecture reflects the two centuries of its growth,

Occupied June 1, 1780, Camden became central British supply
post in the South and, among a number of military actions in the
Camden vicinity, were two major Revolutionary War engagements.

In the Battle of Camden, Lggust 16, 1780, American forces under -
Gates were completely routed by Cornwallis. Baron Johann De Kalb,
German-born French citizen and American general, died from wounds
received in this battle, and was buried by the British in Camden
with full military honors., Eight miles north of Camden, the
Battle of Hobkirk Hill was fought in April 1781, resulting in
British evacuation of Camden and partial destruction of their
fortifications.

In the Mexican War (1848), the DeKalb Guards of Camden achieved
distinction in combat, James Polk Dickinson, Camden native and
commander of the Palmetto Regiment, was mortally wounded at
Churubusco,

During the Confederate War, Camden served &s an important
Confederate storehouse and hospital. One attending surgeon was
Dr. G.R.C. Todd, brother-in-law of President Lincoln. Todd
and his wife, 2 Camden native, are buried in Quaker Cemetery.
Action of this war touched Camden twices February 24-25, 1865,
Sherman's troops briefly occupied the town, burning warehouses and
stores; and April 18, 1865, Potter's troops destroyed locomotives
and railroad cars. Camden contributed six generals to the
Confederate cause, A pantheon in their memory stands in
Kershaw Square.

Camden's varied architecture includes cottage-type, Georgian,
Charleston-type with modifications and mansion-type houses,

Several of the city's buildings were designed by noted architect
Robert Mills,

Paramount among Camden's many historic visitors was P
George Washington wﬁo stopped ﬁ%rg on his Southern %oursofrfgégeggd

was honored with a large reception, lasting until the "wee sma’ hours)"
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CITY OF CAMDEN HISTORIC DISTRICT -~-DESCRIPTION

6. "Tanglewood", 612 Iaurens Street, built as a wedding gift for

Mr. and Mrs. Issac Alexander. Typical Up Country home with raised
basement, wide first floor porch and central hall from front to rear.
One of the few Camden houses still owned by the original family,
"Tanglewood" is the home of Mrs, J.E., Cahill,

7. South Hill, built c. 1835, fine example of the raised-cottage
design used extensively in this era. Thought to have been the
first of General James Cantey's summer homes, South Hill was
remodeled in 1850 by his son, Zach. Now owned by Mrs. Newell C. Bolton.

8. "Kamschatka', built c. 1845 by General James Chesnut, home of
Kirkland family for meny years., After a long period of disrepair,
renovated in 1938 by the late William F. Buckley and Mrs. Buckley,
who lives here.

9., Horse Branch Hall, a good example of Camden's many mansion-type
houses, built c. 1840 by John and Isabel Scota McRae. Six large
square columns support front portico, double stairways lead to
second floor piazza, fine double door entrance has fanlight and
sidelights., McRae designed a running water system for the house
and laid out grounds and terraces. Now owned by Mr., and Mrs.

Irl Daffin.

10, "Sarsfield", last of meny Chesnut-family town houses, built

C. 1837 by General and Mrs, James Chesnut. Constructed of brick
from outbuildings at "Mulberry" (Chesnut family's country home),
"Sarsfield" has semi-circular portico with Corinthian columns,
identical side porches supported by C Doric ~ columns,

Mrs, James (Mary Boykin) Chesnut was author of A Diary From Dixie,

an eye-witness account of the Confederate War years. Now home
of Mrs. A.H. Ehrendou.
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CITY OF CAMDEN HISTORIC DISTRICT-~SIGNIFICANCE

held in a home originally located at the corner of King and Fair
Streets, now at 1415 Mill Street.

At the outbreak of the French Revolution, many pro-French
meetings were held in Camden. 1In 1793, Camden graciously received the
infant French Republic's Citizen-Minister to the U.S., Edmond Charles
Genet,

In 1825, Camden again extended hospitality to a Frenchman, the
Marquis de Iafayette, who was invited "to perform the pious office"
of laying the cornerstone for a monument to DeKalb, In memory of
Lafayette's visit, two rows of cedar saplings were plantedj; one row
still stands.

Bernard M., Baruch, wealthy financier and adviser to President
Franklin Roosevelt, was born in Camden., The Camden Hospital, a gift
to the city from Baruch, was erected in memory of his father, a
Camden physician,

In the realm of sports, Camden's organized turf activity began as
early as 1802, The U.S. Equestrian team trains on the city's excellent
courses., Since 1930 Camden's Carolina Cup Steeplechase, sanctioned by
the National Hunt and Steeplechase Association and the United Hunt
Association, has been run annually at the famous Springdale Course.

The Colonial Cup Steeplechase, a 1970 South Carolina Tricentennial event,
was also run here, with the richest steeplechase purse ever offered in
America,




